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August 9, 2019 

 

Ontario Energy Board Sent via email to: boardsec@oeb.ca 

2300 Yonge Street, 27th floor 

P.O. Box 2319 

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Attn: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 

  

Dear Ms. Walli: 

 

Re: Imperial Oil Limited Application Number EB-2019-007 for Leave to Construct – 

Waterdown to Finch Project (the "Project") 
 

 

With respect to Procedural Order No. 2, we respectfully request an extension until September 13, 

2019 to provide written submissions. Therefore we request that the Procedural Order be amended 

as follows: 

 

1. OEB staff and intervenors may file written submissions with the OEB and serve it on 

Imperial Oil and all intervenors by September 13, 2019. 

 

2. Imperial Oil may file a written reply submission with the OEB and serve it on all intervenors 

by September 23, 2019. 

 

The reasons for this extension are as follows: 

 

1. Approximately 1,199 pages of responses to interrogatories were provided by Imperial on 

August 6, 2019. Additional time is needed to adequately review same. 

 

2. Toronto hopes to use the additional time to seek agreements on various matters with 

Imperial, thereby reducing the scope of contested matters before the Board, and; 

 

3. Toronto has engaged an expert to assist in responding to this Application. That expert will be 

largely unavailable during the period to August 16, 2019. 

 

We have canvassed counsel for the municipal interventors (i.e. Halton, Mississauga, and Peel), 

and confirm that they support this request for an extension. 
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Yours truly,  

 
Nicholas Rolfe 

City of Toronto, Legal Services 

 

Cc: Zora Crnojacki, Ontario Energy Board 

 Jessie Malone, Imperial Oil 

 Ian Laing, Imperial Oil 

 Patrick Murphy, City of Mississauga 

 Meredith Baker, Regional Municipality of Halton 

 Rachel Godley, Regional Municipality of Peel 


